UNITED STATES

g ‘ NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
i WASHINGTON D ¢ 20688
y X February 7, 1991

hocket No. 030-30870 Board Notification 91.03

MEMORANDUM FOR: Atomic Safety and Licensing Board
and A1) Interested Parties

FROM: John E, Glenn, Chief
Medical, Academic, and Commercial
Use Safety Branch
Division of Industrial and
Medical Nuclear Satety, NMSS

SUBJECT: NEW INFORMATION POTENTIALLY RELEVANT AND MATERIAL TO BOARD

PROCEEDING IN THE MATTER OF FEWELL GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEERING,
LTD. (ASLBP NO, 91-620.01.0M)

In conformance with the Commissic.'s po'icy on notification of Licensing
Boards and the Commission of new, relevant, and material information, this
memorandum calls attention to a Notice o” Violation and Proposed Imposition
of Civil Penalty sent to Fewell Geotechnical Engineering, Ltd., The enclosed
documents are being brought to the attention of the Licensing Board because

they contain information which may be relevant and material to issues pending

§ sl

John E, Glenn, Chief
| Medical, Academic, and Commercial
| Use Saf 1ty Branch

Division uf Industrial and
Medical Nuclear Safety, NMSS

before the Board.

Enclosure:
| Notice of Violation and
| Proposed Imposition of
civil Penalty dated
February 7, 1991

ce: Attached List
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UNITED S$TATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

REGION V

4SO MARIA LANK SUITE 2V
WALNUY CREEK CALIFORNLA MEW

. ket No. 03030870 FEB - 7 195
License No. 53-23288-01
EA 90-196

Fewell Geotechnical Engineering

ATTR: Mr, Richard B, ?e-eil
President

96-1416 wathora Place

Pear] City, Hawaii

Dear Sir:

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF VIOLATION AND PROPOSED IMPOSITION OF CIVIL PENALTIES -

v

$20,000 (NRC INSPECTION REPORT NOS. 90-01 AND 90-02)

This letter refers to the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) {nspection
conducted b{ Inspectors Beth Riedlinger and Robert Pate on October 4, 1990,
and to a followup NRC inspection by Inspector David 0. Skov and Investigator
Philip Joukoff between Qctober 23 and November 8, 1990. The inspections
examined the activities authorized by License No. 53-23288-01 as they relate
to radiation safety and to compliance with NRC regulations and the conditions
of you, license.

Both inspections identified numerous failures to comply with NRC requirements
The October 4, 1990 inspection identified nine apparent violations, documented
in Inspection Report 90-01, and sent to you on Octobe 25, 1990. The follow-up
NRC inspection included a special fiel Inspection of your licensed activities
at temporary radiography job sites on
Industrial Park, Hawaii, Quring this ow=up inspection, NRC inspectors
identified nine additional apparent violations. documented in Inspection
Report 90+02, sent to you by letter dated November 16, 1990

5
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)Ctober 23 and 25, 1990 at Campbel)
11

~
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On November 20, 1990, an enforcement conference was held with you to discuss
the violations, their causes, and your corrective actions. At the enforcement
conference, you did not dispute the insmection findings, and you acknowledged
the need for {ncreased management attention to your radiation safety program,
during the conference, you proposed to implement an independent audit program
to mere effectively monitor your licensed operations

Some of the viclations appear to have been willfully committed by one of your
ragiographers, and represented a significant threat to the health and safety of
the radiographer, heiper personnel assisting the radiographer, and members of
the public. Because of he apparent willful violations and NRC's concern for
the health and safety of -adiography personnel and the plic, an immediate
effective NRC Orager Modif ng License §5 L0 you on November 2, 1990
The Order prohibited your .tilization of this mployee as a radiographer,
radiographer's assistant or helper in licensed ctivities for three years.
October 26, 1990, prior to issuance of order, based on a telephone convers

~

sation with the NRC, you had voluntarily agreed to temporarily remove the
radiographer from licensed activiti

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECETPT REQUESTED
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Fewa!) Geotechnica) il
Engineering, Ltd.

The violations, which are described in the enclosed Notice of Violation and
Proposed Ilpoo‘tion of Civil Penalties, include the radiographer's providing
false information to NRC personne), and failures to: (1) secure the radiographic
source in the shielded position after each source exposure; (2) conduct exposure
device radiation surveys to ensure that the source had been returned to its
shielded position after rad1ographic exposures; (3) rope off any portion of the
restricted area boundary, post appropriate radfation warning signs for most of
that boundary, and conspicuously post the high radfation ares; ?4) conduct
instrument surveys to establish the radiation boundary; (5) prevent entry into
the restricted area of individuals other than radiographers and radioﬂrophcr‘s
assistants; (6) labe) a shipping container with required "Radioactive category
Tabels; (73 check a pocket dosimeter for exposure after each radiographic expo-
sure; (8) audit the radiatfon safety program once ovor{ six months; (8) audit a
radfogracher's performance at three month intervals; (10) check pocket dosimeters
for correct response to radiation; (11) maintain records of survey meter cali-
bration; (12) document pocket dosimeter readings; (13) maintain records of
sealed source physical inventories; (14) maintain & record of an exposure device
storage survey; (15) maintain required utilization Iogs' and (16) submit to the
NRC a report of occupational radfation exposures for 1989. The arge number
and type of violations demonstrate the lack of effective management control of
your radiation safety program,

The violation in Section 1 of the enclosed Notice occurred on October 25 and
Wovember 1, 1990, when your radiographer repeatedly provided false information
to NRC personne) concerning his actions during the operations of October 23 and
25, 1990, The radiographer stated that he had complied with NRC requirements
gand demonstrated the procedures he purportedly used) for securing the source

n the fully shielded position after each exposure, for conducting surveys to
assure that the source had been retracted to its fully shielded position, and
for preventing the entry of unautherized nersonnel into the restricted area,
when in fact the radiographer had not complied with these requirements.

Licensees must be accurate and forthright in roviding information to the NRC
if the NRC 1s to ensure that licensed materials do not endanger public health
and safety. This is particularly important in radio raphy, in which licensee
personnel work at sites where operations are difficult to monitor but have the
potential to harm unwary bystanders as well as radiography personnel. Licensee
managers and the NRC must be able to trust Ticensee employees when they report
they have complied with requirements designed to protect the public health and
safety. Thus licensees must insist that their employees be scrupulous)
accurate in completing required records and fn communicating with the NRC.
Therefore, based on the wilifulness of this violation and on the number of
examples, and in accordance with the Enforcement Policy, the violation in
Section I has been classified 25 a Severity Leve) 11 violation.

The numerous violations in Section Il of the enclosed Notice demorstrate a
significant lack of adequate management attention to, and oversight of, your
licensed activities. The radiographer employee who was responsible for certain
9" the violations during field radiography on October 23 and 25, 1990, signifi-

cantly degraded radfation safety and directly threatened public health and safety,

-
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including s own. Moreover, as noted above, several of the violations committed
by the radiographer were willful in that he repeatedly failed to comply with
requirements of which he was wel) aware, However, as the licensse, you are in
part respensible for these actions. These violations might heve been prevented
Nad you addressed the concerns NRC representatives discussed with you in an
October 4 1990 meeting (attended Oy you, your RSO, and the radio?rapher).
that meeting NRC stressed the need for increased management attention to the
radiation safety program to ensure compliance with Commission requirements. Not-
withstanding this discussion, you apparently failed to act to correct this situation,
implicitly signalling to your personne) that they were free to perform licensed
activities without fear of management oversight, The most significant violations
occurred following the October meeting., Individually, these violations would
be classified at Severity Levels III, IV and V. However, taken together, with
the elements of willfulness and lack of management oversight, they constitute a
very significant regulatory concern, Therefore, in accordance with the "Genera!
Statement of Policy and Procedure for NRC Enforcement Actions” (Enforcement
PoIlc;) 10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C (1990), the violatfons in Section 1] have been
classified in the aggregate as 2 Severity Level I! problem.

"o
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In your letter of Decoamber 17, 1990, you indicated that you will engage an
independent health physics consultant to perform audits of operations and
oversee the program. In addition, you stated that you are reviewing your

operating procedures and will submit modified procedures in & request for

license amendment.

To amnhasize the importance of complying with iicense and regulatory
requirements, and of ensuring management oversight of the licensed proaram,

1 have been authorized, after consultation with the Virector, Office o
Enforcement, and the Deputy Executive Director for Nuclear Materials Safety,
Safeguards, and Operations Support, to issce the encliosed Notice of Violation
and Proposed Imposition of Civil Penalties (Notice) in the amount of $20.000
for the violations described in Sections I and 11 of the enclosed Notice.

The escalation and mitigation factors in the Enforcement Policy were considered

The base value of a civi) penalty for a Severity Level II violation 1s $8,000,

No adjustment was considered appropriate for the Severity Level Il violation in

Section I of the Notice. The base civil penalty for the violations in Section !
o :

was increased by 50 percent because all of the viclations were NRC-identified,

although they could have been discovered oy you. The other ddjustment factors

tn the Policy were considered and no further adjustment to the base civil

penalties is corsidered appropriate

You are required to respond to this letter and should follow the instructic
specified in the enclosed Notice when preparing your response. In your
response, you should document the specific actions taken and any additional
actions you plan to prevent recurrence. In addition, your response should
describe the changes and actions that have been or will be implemented in your
management oversight to ensure that licensed activities are conducted in
accordance with your license and NRC regulatory requirements. After revisuing
your response to this Notice, including your proposed corrective actions and
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the results of future inspections, the NRC will determine whether further NRC
enforcement action s necessary to ensure compliance with NRC regulatory

requirements.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.790 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," a copy of this
letter and its enclosure will be placed in the NRC Public Document Room.

The responses directed by this letter and the enclosed Notice are not subject to
the clearance procedures of the (ffice of Mcnagomont and Budget as required by
the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1980, Pub. L. 96-511.

Sincerely,

7 A

ohn B. Martin
Regional Administrator

Enclosure:
Notice of Violation and Proposed
Imposition of Civi] Penalties
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NCTICE OxugIOLATION
PROPOSED IMPOSITION OF CIVIL PENALTIES

Fewe1]l Geotechnical Engineering, Ltd. Oocket No. 030-30870
Pear) City, Hawaii %Ac;gs;ggo. 53-23288-01

During NRC inspections conducted on October 4, 1990 and from October 23 to

Nov r 8, 1990, violations of NRC requirements were identified. In accordance
with the "General Statement of Policy and Procedure for NRC Enforcement Actions,"
10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C (1990), the Nuclear Rogulatory Commission proposes to
fmpose civil penalties pursuant to Section 234 of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954,
as amended (Act), 42 U.5.C. 2282, and 10 CFR 2.205, The particular violations
and associated cfvi1'pon11tfcs are set forth below:

I.  Incomplete and Inaccurate Information

10 CFR 30.9(a) requires, in gart, that information provided to the
Commission by I1icensees shall be complete and accurate in a)] materia)
respeccs.

Contrary to the above, when interviewed by NRC personnel on Qctober 25
and November 1, 1990, a licensee radiographer provided false information
to NRC personne) as evidenced by the following examples:

A. By stating that he never allowed any other persons inside the
restricted area while a source was exposed during radiographic
operations on October 23, 1990 at a pipeline gob site in Cam?bo1l
Industrial Park (CIP), Hawaii. Contrary to the radiographer's state-
ment, during licensed radiography on October 23, 1990 at the CIP job
site, NRC personnel observed tne radiographer exposing a 54 curie
iridium=192 source while two helpers and four other non-radiographer
personnel entered the 2 mR/hr bounded restricted area. Although five
of the unauthorized personnel were in direct view of the radiographer,
the radiographer made no effort to prevent entry of the unauthorized
personne! into the restricted area, or to warn personne) to
immediately leave the area, or to retract tne axposed source.

B. By stating that and by demonstrating how he had locked the source in
the shielded position of the exposure device between source exposures
during radiography on October 25, 1990 at the CIP job site. Contrary
to the radiographer's statement and demonstration, during licensed
radiography on October 25, 1990 at the CIP job site, NRC personnel
observed that the radiographer had repeateofy failed to lock or
secure the sealed source in the shielded position of the exposure
device after returning the source to that position.

C. By stating that and by demonstrating how he had carried a survey meter
and always conducted surveys of the exposure device and source guide
tube during radiography on October 23 and 25, 1990 at the CIP job site.
Contrary to the radiographer's statement, curing licensed radiography
on October 23 and 25, 1990 at the CIP job site, NRC personne) observed
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Notice of Violation « 2.

I1.

that the radiographer had repeatedly failed to carry a surve meter
&nd survey the exposure device and guide tube to determine that the
source was returned to 1ts shielded position fnside the exposure
device after each of several source exposures,

These statements were materia) in that they related directly to compliance
with NRC requirements,

This 1s @ Severity Level II violation (Supplement vil).
Civil Penalty - $8,000.

Radfatfon Safety Violations

A

License Condition 15 r'?uiros in part that the licensee conduct its
program in accordance with the statements, representations, and
procedures included in the application dated October 24 1§88
{“:ppligatfon“) and letter dated January 13, 1989 (”Appfication
etter").

1.  Section IV, Parnﬂraph 2.5, of the Operatin? and Emergency
Procedures ("0EP"), included with the Application and the
Application Letter, requires licensee personnel to conduct a
survey to establish the 2 mR/hr radiation (restricted area)
boundary at the start of each radiographic operation.

Contrary to the abcve, at the time of the inspection on

October 25, 1990, a licensee radiographer failed to conduct
radiation surveys to establish the 2 mR/hr =estricted ares

Sounq?ry during radiography at Campbe!) Industrial Park (CIP),
awaii.

2.  OEP Section I, Paragraph 5.0, and OEP Section IV, Paragraph 2.5,
require that only radiographers and assistant radiographers be
permitted inside the 2 mR/hr boundary of the restricted area and
that the licensee maintain surveillance to prevent unauthorized
entry into the radiation area,

Contrary to the above, on October 23, 1990, a licensee
radiographer did not prevent the unauthorized entry of six
non-radiographer personnel into the 2 mR/hr bounded restricted
area during radiographic exposures using a 54 curie iridium=192
source at the CIP jobsite.

3.  OEP Section IV, Paragraph 2.6, included with the Application
Letter, requires radiography personnel to check the readings of
their dosimeters immediately after sur»e{ing and locking the
exposure device following each radiographic source exposure.

Contrary to the above, during the inspection on October 23 and
25, 1990, a licensee radiographer failed to check the reading of
his dosimeter following each of several radiographic source
exposures at the CIP jobsite.
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B. 10 CFR 34.22(a) requires,in part, that during radiographic operations,
the sealed source assembly be secured in the shielded positicen each
time the source is returned to that posftion.

Contrary to the above, on October 25, 1990, a licensee radiographer
did not secure the sealed source assembly in the shielded position
of the exposure device after returning the source to that position
on four occasions during radiography at the CIP jobsite,

10 CFR 34.43(b) requires the licensee to ensure that a survey with a
calibrated and operabie radiation survey instrument 1s made after
each radiographic exposure to determine that the sealed source has
been returned to its shielded position. The survey must include the

entire circumference of the radiographic exposure device and any
source guide tube.

Contrary to the above, on October 23 and 25, 1990, a licensee
radiographer did not conduct radfation surveys after each of sevara)
radiographic source exposures to determine that the source had been
returned to its shielded position inside the exposure device during
radiography at the CIP jobsite.

10 CFR 34.42 requires, with exceptions not here applicable, that
licensees conspicuously post areas in which they are performing
radiography with "Caution Radiation Area" and "Caution High Radiation
Area” signs, as required by 10 CFR 20.203(b) and (¢)(1).

License Condition 15 requires,in part, that the 1icensee conduct its
program in accordance with the statements, representations, and
procedures included with the Application and the Application Letter.

OEP Sectic- IV, Paragraph 2.2, included with the Application and the
Application Letter, requires the licensee to establish the boundary
of the restricted area with ropes and radiation arca signs.

ontrary to the above, on October 23 and 25, 1990, the licensee failed
to post "Caution Radiatfon Area" signs at most of the restricted area
boundary, and failed to rope off any portion of that boundary during
radiography at the CIP jobsite. Also contrary to the above, the
Iicensea did not conspicuously post ".aution High Radiation Area"
signs in that these signs could not be read by persons entering the
high radiatfon area from all directions

License Condition 16 authorizes the 'icensee to transuort 1icensed
material in accordance with the provisions of 10 CFR Part 71,
'Packaging and Transportation of Radioactive Material", 10 (FR
71.5(a) requires each licensee who transports licensed materia!
outside of the confines of its plant or other place of use to comply
with the applicable requirements of 49 CFR Parts 170 through 189.
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43 CFR 172,403 requires appropriate "Radioactive" category labels
that fdentify the activity and radfsactive contants of packages
containing radioactive material. Determiration of the proper labe)
s based on the radiation dose rates at the surface and at one meter
(transport index) from the package.

Contrary to the above, on October 25, 1990, a radiographic exposure
device contain1ng a 54 curfe iridium=192 sealed source was transported
by & licensee radfographer to the CIP jobsite without any "Radicactive”
category labels.

F.  License Condition 15 requires 1n part that the Ticensee conduct its
program in accordance with the statements, representations. and
procedures included in the application dated October 24, 1988
E":gp1f§|tion“) and Tetter dated Janvary 13, 196¢ ("App{1cation

etter”).

Paragraph 2.2 of the "Safety Pro?rca". included with the Application
and the Application Letter requires an audit f the radiation safety
program once every six months.

Contrary toc the above, as of October 25, 1990, the licensee had not
conducted audits of the radiation safety program since fssuance of
the license on January 26, 1989,

G. 10 CFR 34.11(d)(1) requires the licensee to have an inspection program
that requires observations of the performance of each radiographer and
radfographer's assistant during an actual radiographic cperation at
intervals not to exceed three months,

License Condition 15 incorporates in License No. 53-23288-01 the
inspection program satisfy1n? the requirements of 10 CFR 34.11(d)(1),
as submitted in the Application and Application Letter.

Paragraph 2.1 of the "Safety Program," included with the Application
and Application Letter, requires the licensee to conduct audits of
each racdiographer at least once each calendar guarter and not to
exceed three months.

Contrary to the above, the licensee had not audited the performance of
an ingividual radiographer conducting radiographic operations between
February 10, 1990 and June 1, 1890, an interva) exceeding three months.

H. 10 CFR 34.33(c) requires that pocket dosimeters be checked by the
licensee at intervals not to exceed one year for correct response to
radiation,

Contrary to the above, from August 16, 1989 to October 4, 1990, an
interval exceeding one year, pocket dosimeters were rot checked for
correct response to radiation.



22/07/1991° 98:49 NRC REGION U W.C. a1 =43 3308 P, 10

Notfce of Violation -5

I,

10 CFR 34.24 requires in part the calibration of each survey
instrument used to conduct physical radiation surveys required by
10 CFR Parts 20 and 34 and requires a record to be maintained of the
date and results of each calibration for three years after the date
of calibration.

Contrary to the above, as of October 4, 1390, the licensee failed to
maintain a record showing the date and results of calibration of the
survey instrument that was used for conducting radiation surveys
during radiography on April 4-10, 1990,

10 CFR 34.33$b) requires that pocket dosimeters be read and exposures
recorded daily.

Contrary to the above, on July 16, 1990 and on August 27, 1990, a
licensce radiographer did not record his pocket dosimeter read{ngs.

10 CFR 34,26 requires, in part, that the licensee maintain, for three
years, records of quarterly physical inventories that include the
quant{tios and kinds of byproduct material, location of sealed sources,
and the date of the invento y.

Contrary to the above, at the time of the inspection on October 4,
1990, the licensee had not maintained records of sealed source
physical inventories that were conducted on February 9, 1990 and
June 27, 1990.

10 CFR 34.43(d) requires the licensee to ensure that a record of the
storage survey required by 10 CFR 34.43(c) 15 retained for three years
when that storage survey s the last one performed in the work day.

Contrary to the above, at the time of the inspection on October 4,
1990, the licensee had not retained records of the last storage
survey of the radiographic exposure device following radiography on
August 27, 1990.

10 CFR 34,27 requires, in part, that each licensee maintain current
utilization logs, which shall be kept available for thres years from
the date of the recorded events, for inspection by the Commission, at
the address specified in the license, showing for each sealed source:
the make and mode! number of the radiographic exposure device or
storage container in which the sealed source is located: the identity
of the radiographer to whom aisigned; and the piant or site where
used and dates of uce.
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Contrary to the above, i “' Jctober 4, 1990, the Ticensee did not
maintain required utilirution logs in Pear] f1ty, Mawati, of changes

of sealed sources in exposure cov\ es occurring on approximately
March 14, 1990 and A,,”1° 29, 1990

10 CFR 20.407(b), with exveptions not here applicable, requires
licensees to submit to the Commission, within the first quarter of
each calendar year, a report of exposu*es recorded for individuals
under a licensed program for the preceding calendar year.

Contrary to the above, as 0" Oct
submitted the required report fe

ober 4, 1990, the licensee had not
v calendar year 1989,

This is a Severity Leve! I! prob en (Supplements IV, V, and Vlz
Cumylative Civi) enantv « $12,000 (assessed $1,350 cach for Violations

A.1., A.2., A3.. B u,t_w' $500 for Violation E., and
8100 each for VlO]lI{uﬁs Moo Jio 0Ky Lis My SN N.)

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2 Lu‘, Fewell Geotechnical Engineering,
Ltd. (Licensee) is hereby required to submit a written statement or explanation
to the Director, Office of Enforcement, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission,
within 30 days of the date of this Notice of Violation and Proposed Imposition
of Civil Penalties (Notice). This reply should be ¢ Tear1y marked as a "Reply
to a Notice of Violation" and should 1n¢ 'uﬁe for each alleged vaolat1on (1)
adnission or denial of the alleged violation, (2) the reasons for the violation
if adaitted, and 1f denied, the reasons why, (3) the corrective steps that have
been taken and the results achieved, (4) the corrective steps that will be
taken to aveid further violations, and (5) the date when ful) compliance will
be achieved. If an adequate re:‘y 1§ not received within the time specified in
this Notice, an order may be issued to show cause why the license should not be
modified, suspended, or revoked or why such other action as may be proper should
not be taken. Consideration may be given to extending the response time for
00d cause shown. Under the aut hority of Section 182 of the Act, 42 U.S.

232, this response shall be submitted under cath or affirmation.

Within the same time as provided for the response required above under 10 CFR
2,201, the Licensee may pay the civil penalties by letter to the Director,
Office of Enforcement, U.§ ch ear Regulatory Commission, with a check, draft,
or money order payable to the Treasurer of the United States in the cumulative
amount of the civil penalties, or may protest imposition of the civi) penalties
in whole or in part, by 2 wri "e" answer addressed to the Director, Office of
Enforcement, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission. Should the Licensee fai) to
answer w) 'h1h the time s; e“‘ ed, an order imposing the civil penalties will be
YSSUOd Sheuld the Licensee e ect to file an answer in accordance with 10 CFR

2.205 protesting the ¢ivil penalties in whole or in part, such answer shouid be
clearly marked as an a's‘e" to a Notice of violation," and may: (1) de"y the
violations listed in t“‘s otice 1 wle or in part, 2\ demonstrate extenuat-
ing circumstances, (3) show error in this No , Or (&) show other reasons why
the penaities should not be imposed. | . tu protesting the civil

penalties in whole or in part, such ans : quest remission or mitigation
of the penalties
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In requesting mitigatfon of the proposed penalties, the factors addressed in
Section V.8 of 10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C §1990) should be addressed. Any
written answer in accordance with 10 CFR 2.205 should be set forth separately
from the statement or explanation in reply pursuant to 10 CFR 2,201, but may
incorporate parts of the 10 CFR 2.201 rop1¥ by specific reference (e.g9., citing
page and paragraph numbers) to avoid repetition. The attention of the Licensee
1s directed to the other provisions of 10 CFR 2,205, regarding the procedure
for imposing civil penalties,

Upon failure to pay any civil penalties due which subsequently has been
determined in accordance with the applicable provisions of 10 CFR 2.205, this
matter may be referred to the Attorney General, and the penalties, unless
compromised, remitted, or mitigated, may be collected by civil action pursuant
to Section 234c of the Act, 42 U.S.C. 2382c,

The response noted above (Reply to Notice of Violation, Tetter with payment of
civil penalties, and Answer to a Notice of Violation) shou'd be addressed to:
Oirector, Office of Enforcement, U.S. Nuclear Rogulatory Commission, ATTN:
Document Control Desk, washington, OC 20855, with a copy to the Roa{oncl
Administrator, U.S. Nuclear Regu!atory Commissfon, Region V, 1450 Maria Lane,
walnut Creek, California, 94596,

OR THE NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

2507

. Martin
Regfonal Administrator

Dated at walnut Creek, California
this ;7 day of February 1991
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B. Paul Cotter, Jr., Chairman
Administrative Judge

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

Dr. Peter S, Lam

Administrative Judge

U, S, Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

O0ffice of the Secretary

ATTN: Docket and Service Saoction

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

Fewell Geotechnical Engineering. Ltd,

96-1416 Waihona Place
Pear) City, HI 96782-1973

* SEND VIA EXPRESS MAIL

Dr. Richard F, Foster *
Administrative Judge

P. 0. Box 4263
Sunriver, OR 97707

Atomic Safety and [ icensing

Board Panel (1)
U, §. Nuc!-»r Regulatory Commission
Washington., DC 20555

Thomas E, Murray *
802 Prospect Street, Apt. 601
Honolulu, HI 96813
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